Leticia Gutierrez J
m

From: Cecilia May Moreno

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 1:43 PM

To: Leticia Gutierrez

Subject: FW: Selling of Non-working Meters / Wilkinson Gary iron & Metal Inc.
Attachments: DOC080211-08022011032014 pdf

We will need an agenda item for these for the next meeting of the court.
Discussion and possible action to sell as salvage according to Local Government Code 263.151 the following salvage
items as requested by Water utilities department.

From: Raul Salazar

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 1:34 PM

To: Cecilia May Moreno

Subject: FW: Selling of Non-working Meters / Wilkinson Gary iron & Metal Inc.

From: Rose C. Flores

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 12:51 PM

To: Raul Salazar

Cc: Greg E. Hernandez; Adrian G. Montemayor

Subject: Selling of Non-working Meters / Wilkinson Gary iron & Metal Inc.

Good Afternoon Mr. Salazar,

As per our conversation yesterday morning, listed below are the non-working meters to be sold. Attach is the price we
were given from Wilkinson (#3. If meters are clean $1.35) and (#28 if meters are dirty 0.80). As per your instructions
Greg is to pick up the check once meters are taken to Wilkinson Metal.

FYl... all meters will be cleaned

Any additional information needed please don't hesitate to ask ©

Thanks,
Rose C. Flores
Non-working
Meters
36414979 8696348 8696403
8696243 64139106 64561057
36415284 64559766 64560422
36415284 36415283 8610559
64561039 64560850 8696352
64559601 68025696 8610599
64139128 8610584 64560135
36415267 63084985 8696382
8610573 64559588 8610557




8610500 64560833 36414978
36415109 64559965 36415289
8696303 36415025 64561031
8696318 64559585 64560360
8610588 34561026 64560989
36415283 34560944 04561018
64560020 64561066 3696308
64560374 8696480 64560033
64560842 8610598 64560994
64559733 36415004 8696411
64560003 64559645 64559497
36415149 8696422 64560027
36415124 8696363 64560898
64560623 8610601 64363329
64559604 8696466 64559528
64560377 64560384 64559807
64559714 8696550 8696456
64555876 3610456 64363347
64560012 64560003 8610586
64561039 61467930 64559459
8610486 8610427 8696569
8610579 64559866 8610597
Total meters

6455967 8696272 132
8676647 8610561

64559968 8610590

36414953 8696578

64559683 8686585

8696589 8696610

36415258 64560307

8696715 8696417

8610471 68084979

64559962 64560187

64560330 8696361

64560804 64560017

64560897 64560174

36415214 64559970

8610463 8696378

64559603 64560420

64560411 8610558

8696402 8610476




